D) Y REGULAR MEETING
May 16, 2022
AR CONTY vt

Georgiov

Albany-Dougherty Government Center
222 Pine Ave, Room 100, Albany, GA 31701

AGENDA

To comply with the request set forth by the Chairman of Dougherty County, GA and the
guidelines of the Center for Disease Control (CDC) regarding the Coronavirus (COVID19)
pandemic and social distancing, face coverings (masks) are optional for all meeting participants.

The public will also have access to the live meeting by accessing the Dougherty County Georgia
Government Facebook page at facebook.com/Dougherty.ga.us or viewing the public
government access channel (Channel 16).

1. Call the meeting to order by Chairman Christopher Cohilas.

2. Roll Call.

3. Invocation.

4, Pledge of Allegiance.

5. Minutes.

a. Consider for action the Minutes of the April 18th Regular Meeting and April 25th Work
Session. ACTION:

6. Delegations (The Commission will hear comments on those items pertaining to Dougherty
County for which a public hearing has not been held or scheduled. Please be brief, to the
point, and considerate of time for others).

a. Public Works Director Chuck Mathis present to accept the Proclamation recognizing
May 15-21, 2022 as Public Works Week in Dougherty County.

b. EMS Director Sam Allen present to update the Commission with their annual report
and accept the Proclamation recognizing May 15-21, 2022 as Emergency
Management Services Week in Dougherty County.

William Wright, representative for AFRAM Tech, Inc. present to continue discussing
request to recognize/commemorate the "157th Anniversary of the Juneteenth Holiday"
with their "New Deal."

o




Zoning - Public Hearing. (Those wishing to speak on these matters should print
their name on the Sign Up Sheet in the rear of the Chamber prior to the start of the
meeting).

a.

=

Fish House Campgrounds, Inc., owner and Lanier Engineering (22-021), applicant,
request to rezone 73.261 acres from C-2 (General Mixed-Used District) and C-7
(Mixed Use Planned-Development District) to C-1 (Neighborhood Mixed-Use
Business District). The property is located at 2908 Gillionville Road. The Planning
Commission recommends approval. Angel Gray, Planning Manager, will address.

Fish House Campgrounds, Inc, owner and Lanier Engineering, Inc., applicant (22-022)
request Special Approval to operate a Women's Recovery Center in a C-1
(Neighborhood Mixed-Use Business District). The parcel is a 73.261 acre developed
parcel. The property is located at 2908 Gillionville Road. The Planning Commission
recommends approval. Angel Gray, Planning Manager, will address. Due to law
statutes, the Public Hearing will be held only; action will be scheduled in the Fall.

Purchases.

a.

=

o

Consider for action the recommendation to purchase 400 sign posts and anchors for
the Public Works Department from Big Green Sign Company (Dublin, GA) in the
amount of $29,440. Funding is available in TSPLOST. ACTION:

Consider for action the recommendation to purchase forty (40) body-worn cameras
and supporting cloud storage software from single source vendor Motorola Solutions
(Allen, TX) in the amount of $253,760. Funding is available in the American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA). ACTION:

Consider for action the Resolution providing for the approval and execution of the
contract to accept the proposal for ARPA Grant Administration and Management
Services for Dougherty County from Government Services Group (GSG -
Tallahassee, Florida) in a not to exceed amount of $350,000 subject to execution by
the County Administrator. Funding is available in ARPA funds. ACTION:

Additional Business.

a.

=

Consider for action the recommendation to approve the Alcohol Application from
Sandhu Bro LLC., Faisal ljaz licensee, dba Pace Car Express, at 3503 Sylvester Hwy
for Package- Beer and Wine. The Albany-Dougherty Marshal's Office recommends
approval. ACTION:

Consider for action the recommendation to accept the proposed amendment to the
Dougherty County American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Project Spending Plan for
Fiscal Year 2022. The budget amount of $8,454,000 will remain the same. ACTION:

Consider for action the Zoning Consideration of Fish House Campgrounds, Inc., owner
and Lanier Engineering (22-021), applicant, request to rezone 73.261 acres from C-2
(General Mixed-Used District) and C-7 (Mixed Use Planned-Development District) to
C-1 (Neighborhood Mixed-Use Business District). The property is located at
2908 Gillionville Road. The Planning Commission recommends approval. ACTION:




10. Updates from the County Administrator.

a. Dougherty County Police Department to Host Fallen Officers Memorial Ceremony at
1 pm at the Albany Technical College Kirkland Conference Center.

11. Updates from the County Attorney.
12. Updates from the County Commission.

13. Adjourn.

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of
the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Coordinator at 229-431-2121
promptly to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons.




DOUGHERTY COUNTY COMMISSION
DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

April 18, 2022

The Dougherty County Commission met in Room 100 of the Albany-Dougherty Government
Center on April 18, 2022. Chairman Christopher Cohilas presided and called the meeting to
order at 10 a.m. Present were Commissioners Victor Edwards, Gloria Gaines, Russell Gray,
Clinton Johnson, Anthony Jones, and Ed Newsome. Also present were County Administrator
Michael McCoy, Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison, County Attorney
Spencer Lee, County Clerk Jawahn Ware, and other staff. The public and representatives of
the media participated in person and via live streaming of the meeting on the County’s
Facebook page and the government public access channel.

After the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance, the Chairman called for approval of the minutes
for the March 21st Regular Meeting and March 28th Work Session.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the
minutes were unanimously approved.

The Chairman recognized Mental Health Development Disabilities & Addictive Disease
Advisory Council- Regional 4 Board Members Gail Davenport and Debra Richardson and
Mt. Zion's Mental Health & Recovery Coordinator Kim Dandridge to invite the Commission
to the upcoming May 14, 2022, Mental Health Awareness Fair. Ms. Richardson mentioned
that most individuals request for more things to do to help our children. Ms. Davenport
highlighted the recent bills passed by the legislation. Ms. Dandridge shared that May is
Mental Health Awareness month and discussed some of the topics planned at the event and
asked for support. Chairman Cohilas directed Public Information Office Wendy Howell to
communicate with the coordinators to help publicize the upcoming events.

The Chairman recognized citizen Art Brown who thanked the Commission for placing
speeding signs on Lily Pond and asked that stationary monitors be installed. Chairman
Cohilas shared that he would like to consider this in a future Work Session. Chief Johnson
shared the recent activities conducted in the area to reduce speeding. Chairman Cohilas
clarified that he would like the update to be done in 30 days and Commissioner Gray reminded
the Board that the stationary cameras are only used in school zones.

Item 5a.




Item 5a.

The Chairman called for consideration to accept the quote to upgrade the sleeping quarters at
the Antioch Fire Station from Beck Glass & Mirror (Camilla, Ga) in the amount of $22,350.
Two vendors submitted quotes with the highest received being $36,500. Funding is budgeted
in SPLOST VII.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Edwards, the
motion for approval passed unanimously.

The Chairman called for consideration from Superior Court to apply for a grant from the
Criminal Justice Coordinating Council in the amount of $258,000. The grant will provide
services for the mental health treatment program and fund the salary of two full-time
employees. There is a local match of $31,000 and funding will be provided from the DATE
fund.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the
motion for approval passed unanimously.

The Chairman called for consideration from Juvenile Court to apply for the annual Criminal
Justice Incentive Grant Program in the amount of $450,000 for Functional Family Therapy
use. This is a 100% grant with no local match.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the
motion for approval passed unanimously.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the approval and
execution of a Memorandum of Understanding between Evidence Based Associates, LLC and
Dougherty County for services relative to the implementation of juvenile justice system
reforms.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion.
Under discussion, Mrs. Ware clarified questions for Commissioner Johnson and stated that
additional information on the vendor’s services will be provided. There being no further
discussion, the motion for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 22-021 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL AND EXECUTION
OF A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN EVIDENCE
BASED ASSOCIATES, LLC AND DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA
FOR SERVICES RELATIVE TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF JUVENILE




Item 5a.

JUSTICE SYSTEM REFORMS; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS
OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH,;
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the approval and
execution of the FY 2023 Contract between the Board of Regents of the University System of
Georgia on behalf of the UGA Cooperative Extension Service and Dougherty County Board of
Commissioners. The contract is for the salary, retirement, Social Security and Medicare costs
for five County Extension Agents for the fiscal year.

Commissioner Johnson moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Edwards, the
motion for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 22-022 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL AND EXECUTION
OF A CONTRACT BETWEEN DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA AND
THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF
GEORGIA ON BEHALF OF THE UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA
COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR
PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH,;
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration to approve the alcohol application from Prettypupilz
Smoke Lounge, LLC., Beverly Blackshear-Smith licensee, dba Rozebudz Lounge and Cafe, at
1900 Liberty Expressway for Consumption- Liquor, Beer and Wine. The Albany-Dougherty
Marshal’s Office recommended approval.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the
motion for approval passed unanimously.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the approval and
execution of a Memorandum of Agreement with Albany Technical College on behalf of the
Dougherty County Sheriff's Office authorizing assistance to each other during a local
emergency.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the
motion for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 22-023 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION




Item 5a.

ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL AND EXECUTION
OF A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN ALBANY
TECHNICAL COLLEGE AND DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA ON
BEHALF OF THE DOUGHERTY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE,;
REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH,;
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration from the Coroner to adjust the transport services budget
for FY22 from $25,650 to $46,194.

Commissioner Gaines moved for approval. Commissioner Johnson seconded it. Under
discussion, Chairman Cohilas clarified that this is also a recommendation by staff. Upon
request by Commissioner Newsome, Chairman Cobhilas asked Mr. McCoy to provide line item
details in reference to the transport. There was disagreement between Commissioners regarding
the approval in the past pertaining to receiving line item details. There being no further
discussion, the motion for approval passed with six ayes and one nay by Commissioner Gray.

The Chairman called for consideration from the Emergency Medical Services Department to
apply for an EMS Trauma Related Equipment reimbursement Grant in the amount of
$16,770.32 for use to purchase EMS Trauma Related Equipment. This is a 100% grant with no
local match. EMS Director Sam Allen addressed.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the
motion for approval passed unanimously.

The Chairman called for consideration to approve the additional funding of $68,794 to purchase
two 2022 F-350 Cab and Chassis with an Ambulance Prep Package and Patient Module from
State of Georgia contract vendor Wade Ford (Smyrna, GA). Funding will be provided by
SPLOST VII. Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison addressed. The initial request
presented was an older quote and there has been a significant price increase. EMS Director
Sam Allen was present.

Commissioner Edwards moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Jones, the
motion for approval passed unanimously.

Commissioner Edwards asked for the status of the grant writer for the ARPA funds and
Mr. McCoy shared the [request for proposal] panel will be reviewing the bids soon. Mr. McCoy
also highlighted the revision to the qualifications for a laborer. Commissioner Edwards asked




Item 5a.

that copies for the required documentation related to the change be removed from the job
posting; Mr. McCoy will remove the request for documentation. Commissioner Gray suggested
that there be some internal cost-saving measures put in place instead of constantly increasing
budgets and suggested that a competitive process be in place for transport services.

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at
10:51 a.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK




DOUGHERTY COUNTY COMMISSION
DRAFT
WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES

April 25, 2022

The Dougherty County Commission met in Room 100 of the Albany-Dougherty Government
Center on April 25, 2022. Chairman Christopher Cohilas presided and called the meeting to
order at 10:00 am. Present were Commissioners Victor Edwards, Gloria Gaines, Russell Gray,
Clinton Johnson, Anthony Jones and Ed Newsome. Also participating in the Chamber were
County Administrator Michael McCoy, Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison, County
Attorney Spencer Lee, County Clerk Jawahn Ware and other staff. The public and
representatives of the media participated in person via live streaming of the meeting on the
County’s Facebook page and the government public access channel.

The Chairman asked the Commission to review the minutes of the April 4th Regular Meeting
and April 11th Work Session. Under discussion, Commissioner Johnson asked that the
April 4" minutes be updated with a new resolution for ACCG to reflect the Commission
amended motion. County Clerk will contact ACCG for a new resolution.

The Chairman recognized Andrew Wulf, Executive Director, Albany Museum of Art, to request
SPLOST funding for the Museum of Art Downtown Project. Mr. Wulf asked for $2 million.
Mr. McCoy shared that there is $700,00 in SPLOST V and clarified that Mr. Wulf is not limiting
the request to only SPLOST funding. Chairman Cohilas shared that Mr. Wulf should meet with
staff to create a recommendation on how to approach the funding request.

The Chairman recognized Tommy Gregors, Executive Director, Artesian Alliance, to update
the Commission on projects and request SPLOST VIII funding. Mr. Gregors stressed that they
want individuals to consider Albany as a place of destination for individuals specifically
[residing] 3+ hours away. He shared the positive impact on the economy and highlighted the
master plan for the Alliance and made an ask for $4,750,000.

The Chairman recognized Al Masters, Walden & Kirkland Inc, Property Management to
provide an update to the Commission on the improved garbage, trash, and other improvements
made on the property at Brick Pointe on Holly Drive. He asked for assistance with alley paving
and grading.

The Chairman called for a discussion to accept the quote for the repair design of the existing
structure for the Radium Springs Water Tower from TAE, Inc. (Raleigh, NC) in the amount of
$15,000. This recommendation will be Phase 2 of the project. Assistant County Administrator
Scott Addison and Project Engineer Jeremy Brown addressed. After the design repair study,
the Commission will be presented the cost to determine if they want to proceed with the repair.
Commissioner Gray shared his concerns by referencing the foundation of the tower and
inquired if the structure could be moved. Mr. McCoy clarified that the funding will be the
contingency fund of the Special Services District Fund. Radium Springs Neighborhood
Association President Chris Harvey discussed concerns and desires of keeping the tower in the

Item 5a.




same location. Attorney Lee shared how the County would be involved in the rehabilitation of
the tower.

The Chairman called for a discussion to accept the quote to provide Drainage Improvements
for Dougherty County Public Works from Jim Boyd Construction (Albany, GA) in the amount
of $171,479.10. Four contractors submitted a bid with the highest being $272,216.22. Funding
is budgeted in SPLOST VII. Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison addressed. Public
Works Director Chuck Mathis, Project Engineer Jeremy Brown and City of Albany Buyer
Kimberly Allen were present.

The Chairman called for discussion of the proposed Board appointment for Keep Albany
Dougherty Beautiful. There is one appointment with an unexpired three-year term ending
December 31, 2024. KADB recommended the reappointment of Simon T. Abela to replace
Joanne Conger. County Clerk Jawahn Ware addressed.

Mr. McCoy shared that the Recreation Committee meeting will be in Room 120 after the Work
Session.

Commissioner Edwards asked for the hard deadline of the pay study and Mr. McCoy shared
that the completion date was projected in May 2022. Commissioner Jones asked that at the
next work session, Putney Park be listed on the agenda for funding in future SPLOST projects.
Chairman Cohilas stated that he wanted the Board to have a broad discussion prior to referring
the topic to the Recreation Committee. Commissioner Gaines gave kudos on trash pickup to
KADB and others. Commissioner Johnson wanted Mr. McCoy to have a representative
participate in the upcoming infrastructure grant webinar.

Chairman Cohilas provide an update on the 12.5-million-dollar award to Radium Springs. He
thanked everyone that was involved in this award and mentioned that this funding was in a
future SPLOST. He added that he would like to have a broader discussion before sending it to
the Recreation Committee.

There being no further business to discuss the Commission the meeting adjourned at
11:39 a.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

Item 5a.

10




AFRAN Tech, Inc. |

v 9, 2022 Information and knowledge is power and money!

on, Chris Cohilas, Chair

e © CER49-26 Workshop
for DBE’s

¥r. Kenneth Dyer, Superintendent
B ougherty County School System

¥ O Box 1470
lbany, GA 31702-1470
on. “Bo:” Dorough, Mayor
R oard of Commissioners
Rity of Albany

22 Pine Avenue
lbany, GA 31701

RN : Recognition/Comnmemoration of
[ he “157 TH Anniversary of the Juneteenth Holiday.
lith our "Our New Deal,”" 2022 and beyond

i

< -

-freetings: Chair Phinazee, Board-Commissioners, Superintendeﬂt Mr. Dyer,
Et Al
14

It is important to review the “Federal Holiday” during the month of

ne. Therefore, we are providing our proposed sequence of events in a
Minely manner. It is our intent to provide a “new deal” for the American
Beople in the City of Albany-Dougherty County” and beyond. Therefore,
N a methodology employed by former President Franklin D. Roosevelt who
S-omise “relief, reform, and recovery.

Therefore, we will announce the location for such events in the near
_ ture. Of course, we will first review the almost fatal onslaught of

Brstemic discrimination then as well as presently. Of course, we have to
jrovide an analysis, as to our achievements from the end of the injurious
Btraitjacket harm such slavery then and presently contributed to the
@-ruggle we presently have to deal with on a daily basis.

<

We will provide that complete report for you at the meeting later
: FYI, the three local governments have lost 7,600 citizens since
10 for various and sundry reasons. However, the . same is testimony of
hat we are not doing with of $ 1 billion dollars wasting money on trails

- TR T T O Y e T v e e - v orrw—— - - T rrrar mra treerer T ww vwarares il

11




U L PR RLRY LML L W UL h U Al Lr otk L AR | it rL R L i R AL A LB ke Kt e & AL Rl i LBl LR L rik R ek bt ws L

Item 6c¢.

Softball complexes, pickle ball and the like. We need to concentrate
on innovative platforms especially when we review the budget as propose
some $ 100 million dollars will go to entities such as San Diego University
as well as Tulane University along with others.

For example, as we consider the report by the WSJ the assessment
suggest that our local governments are doing almost everything incorrectly
because we do not concentrate on diversity, inclusion equal opportunity.
Stated another way, we are spending a $ 1 billion dollars for some 72,000
rasidents with hardy no quality life because we are steadily either wasting
funds are sending the federal, state, and local dollars to entities outside

of the State of Georgia.

In March 2021, we brought before you a MBE program with a platform
of how to finance the reestablishment of the same. the financing should
come via SPLOST/ESPLOST because the DCSS use the pandemic as an excuse to
float a $ 90 million/dollar referendum on extension with some $§ 50 million
already in the SPLOST fund.

Asking for more funding using the pandemic to float the same without
any public consideration or vetting the projects and with no genuine
oversight. The 3 local governments collect on average some $ 80 million
dollars annually in SPLOST however the school district student population
is .95 A/A/Black and yet we never receive any contracts the district’
population is approximately .8-% A/A/Black and hardly ever does a contract
end up in such hands because the district provide lip service

We are pleased to provide for your consideration our New Deal as was
the case about 90 years in the past under the umbrella of President Franklin
D. Roosevelt's "New Deal". FYI, the State of America was really in a bad
turmoil with prevailing unemployment, economic downturn, and little hope.

America was desperate at that time for some kind of relief and hope.
Of course, all of these economic setbacks naturally followed by huge tax
increase by the exploits of President Herbert Hoover. The "new Deal," by
President Roosevelt promised in the first 100 days, relief, recovery, and
reform for the public

For your information, we have been meeting with the City of Albany,
the Dougherty County Commission, and others to provide economic relief,
recovery, and reform for our community similar to the "New Deal," by
President Franklin Roosevelt some 90 years ago.

Obviously, we have tried on several occasions to have dialog with the
Dougherty County School District via electronic media (email/fax, " and only
to have unresponsive or rebuffed by the emails that were submitted.

- e - T T TT W T AT SRR T TR

12




Item 6c¢.

Consequently, we need to have a WFPLOST Oversight Committee, to ensure
that due process of law is being employed. In addition, the SPLOST
Oversight Committee must consider and deploy a metric to ensure that
entities that have benefitted over the 37 year history are not always at
the top of the listing to receive SPLOST funding when the city-=county
population is some .80-85% Black or African-American.

Yet in the 37-year history no Black or African-American tax exempt
organization has received any such funding. The oversight Committee should
meet quarterly and be compensated for such services... Other duties should
be to help with projects that projects come in under budget. Some entities
receive private contributions as well as federal funding and then come to
be placed on the SPLOST listing. The oversight committee should help to
to create and opportunity of diversity, equity and inclusion of the SPLOST

funding.

the top officials from the City of Albany, and Dougherty County Commission
want to have representatives from the DCSS/BoE, among the largest taxing
local government at the table as we explore our local Green New Deal."

However, if you have not found a way to open the administrative arm
of the system up to meet social distancing guidelines, then another route
may be possible. Keep in mind that the district did not have any public
review of the $ 90 million dollars referendum that was placed on the November
3, 2020 election. Therefore, we want a project list by dollar amounts.

The " New Deal," by President Roosevelt was driven by a series of very
broad measures by the federal government to provide relief via a massive
increase in spending as well as involvement in domestic policies on the
part of the same. Recognizing of course, the "New Deal” involved what
economist describe as Keynesian economics.

FYI, Keynesian economics involve the federal government providing the
incentive to move the economy forward by investing financially in those
sectors typically led by the private sector.

Consequently, we would like to maintain initiatives of the "New Deal ;"
to assist the City of Albany, Dougherty County Commission, and the Dougherty
County Board of Education to reignite and foster our local economy. The
advent of the pandemic compels each one of us, as citizens to continue this
process.

We will continue to come back with various and sundry initiative that
are proactive to create jobs, contracts, and economic opportunities for
our community as well as the region.

RE: "Our New Deal," Agenda Placement for the meeting of
05/16/2022

13




Item 6c¢.

We are pleased to provide for your consideration our New Deal as was
the case about 90 years in the past under the umbrella of President Franklin
D. Roosevelt's "New Deal". FYI, the State of America was really in a bad
turmoil with prevailing unemployment, economic downturn and little hope.

America was desperate at that time for some kind of relief and hope..
Of course, all of these economic setbacks naturally followed by huge tax
increase by the exploits of President Herbert Hoover. The 'new Deal," by
President Roosevelt promised in the first 100 days, relief, recovery and
reform for the public

For your information, we have been meeting with the City of Albany,
the Dougherty County Commission, and others to provide economic relief,
recovery and reform for our community similar to the "New Deal," by
President Franklin Roosevelt some 90 years ago.

Obviously we have tried on several occasions to have dialog with the
Dougherty County School District via electronic media (email/fax," and only
to have unresponsive or rebuffed by the emails that were submitted.

Consequently, the top officials from the City of Albany, and Dougherty
County Commission want to have representatives from the DCSS/BoE, among
the largest taxing local government at the table as we explore our local
Green New Deal."

However, if you have not found a way to open the administrative arm
of the system up to meet social distancing guidelines, then another route
may be possible. Keep in mind that the district did not have any public
review of the $ 90 million dollars referendum that was placed on the November
3, 2020 election. Therefore, we want a project lists by dollar amounts.

The " New Deal," by President Roosevelt was driven by a series of very
broad measures by the federal government to provide relief via a massive
increase in spending as well as involvement in domestic policies on the
part of the same. Recognizing of course, the "New Deal"” involved what
economist describe as Keynesian economics. FYI, Keynesian economics
involve the federal government providing the incentive to move the economy
forward by investing financially in those sectors typically led by the
private sector.

Consequently, we would like to maintain initiatives of the "New Deal;"
to assist the City of Albany, Dougherty County Commission, and the Dougherty
County Board of Education to reignite and foster our local economy. The
advent of the pandemic compels each and every one of us, as citizens to
continue this process.

We will continue to come back with various and sundry initiative that
are proactive to create jobs, contracts and economic opportunities for our
community as well as the region.

14




William Wright
President

Writer’s Direct Dial (229)432-0404
Email: barwrightZOZl@gggil.com

Item 6¢.

| 15




Dlsparlty Study Fmal Report

“:mll AR A BN 147 SR b a1 e b LI VR A BSR4 L 2Kt Mt SAed T b wt A, S A B W DY

Presemted (or

Small and Disadvantaged Business
Utilization Study Consortium

Dougherty County

City of Albany

Water, Gas & Light Commission
Dougherty County Schools
Albany Tomorrow, Inc. (ATI)

Frosented by:
David Keen BBC Research & Consulting
Amanda Gessert BBC Research & Consulting

Keith Wiener Holland + Knight, LLP
Gregory Bell Global Matrix, LLC

August 20, 2008

Item 6c¢.

¥

= T




Item 6c¢.

AR =
ALBANY BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS
SPEAKER APPEARANCE FORM

SECTION 1

SPEAKER’S NAME:

William Wright

ADDRESS: 9006 W.Waddell Ave., P O Box 4650, Albany, GA 31706

TELEPHONE #:

88 ‘
(Work) 229-432-0404 (Home) (Fax)

REPRESENTING:

SBE's MBE's small Business Indegenous Citizens

I wish to speak at the meeting to be held on (date) _ 531 7-2022 102 regarding: ""Juneté&enth Commemo|fécion"

SECTION II

If you are being paid a fee, are directly employed by, or are indirectly being compensated for representing another
individual or group of people or a corporation on the subject to which you will be speaking, you are required to
complete this section. NAME OF PERSON(S). GROUP(S) OR FIRMS BEING REPRESENTED:

e Bt 5-9-2022 ;.

Sy

Signature o i N\ . Date

#édRequests to speak before the City Commission must be received in the City Clerk’s office no later than 5 PM

\C
0,0

>,
o

o+
ot

N7
-t

Monday of the week prior to the work session (see meeting schedule at www.albany.ga.us ).
Each person desiring to speak before the City Commission should complete a separate form. Groups or
delegations must select one person to serve as a representative to speak on the group’s behalf. Presentations ¢

" limited to five minutes. The City Commission allows a maximum of two appearances by any citizen on the

same issue.
The number of speakers is limited to two speakers at the beginning of each meeting to be determined as form

are received. Additional speakers will be permitted to speak: at the end of each meeting, time permitting.

If requesting funds from the City of Albany please read the attached Request for Funding Policy and submit {
request for funding form along with the speaker appearance form. Questions should be directed to the City
Clerk’s office (229-431-2161). )

If assistance is needed for PowerPoint during your presentation, please indicate: E__yes ___no

Pleass return this form to the City Clerk’s office Jocated at 222 Pine Ave., Suite 580; by mail (.0, Box 447,
Albany, GA 31702); by fax (229-878-3198); or e-mail stolbert@albany.ga.us . If you have questions about t
form, please call 431-.2161.

Request to present sales or service information or to solicit sales in any form will pot be hopored. Sale:
information should be provided to the Central Services Department, 229-431-2144,

17 [




A l.

= The Consortium would need to base ligibility for the program on economic criteria
and not consider race and gcndcr ‘ownership of the firm. Local minority- and wormen-
owned firms currently certified as MBE/WBEs would be  eligible for the new program if
th,,ey met the new size standards for economic disadvantage (discussed below). The
SDBU Office would notlfy currcntly certified MBE/WBEs that do not appear ro be
eligible for the new program (due to large size or non-local location) that their
eligibility would be discontinued unless they submitted new information for
certification.

»  Further, the Consortium should consider revising its size standards for what constitutes
an economxcally dxsadv;pta.gcd busmess Under the current SDBU Program, firms thh
ge\(c;}_ug_pg to $17.4 million are ehgxble for certification.”* In the Availability Survey,
BBC 1dent1ﬁcd only a small number of local businesses available for Consortium work
(and no minority- and women—owned businesses) with revenues approaching that
magmtgdc Thc Consomum should consider revising the size standard to firms with

revenues of less than $5 mxlllon or less than §1 mxlhon, or apply other criteria for firm

12. Limit certification for the SDBU Program to firms within the local marketplace Only firms
with establishments in the local Albany markctplace should be certified for participation in any
SDBU Programs Altemanve geograplnc definitions of the local marketplace are discussed in

"Appendix C. The current SDBU Program ‘includes Region 10 as the definition of the local
. markctglacc, Wthh could also be acceprable.

Next Steps

The Consortium will need to review the information and recommendations in this report, including
quantitative and qualirative information in the appendices, before considering any changes to the
current SDBU Program and agency procurement practices.

The disparity study has benefited from substantial input from minority-, women- and majority-
owned firms and other individuals, and the study team encourages the Consortium to provide for
additional discussion and additional ideas from the local business community now that the study is
complete. The Consortium must make decisions concerning the future of the SDBU Program relying
not only on the disparity study but other information available to each agency.

The Consortium should also closely monitor legal developments concerning MBE/WBE programs
and small business programs, as legal standards for defensible operation of such programs continue to

evolve.

2 The current SDBU Program certification standards use certain federal standards for what constitutes an econemically
disadvantaged business. T

Item 6c¢.

BBC RESEARCH & CONSULTING SUMMARY REPORT, PAGE 19

18




7.

1. Improve MBE/WBE/small business
utilization tracking

® Expand utilization tracking to include small and local businesses

% Firms should register with SDBU office or agency

2. Develop cx;ﬁllp‘i"gl;ehsiv:e bidders list

® One-stop bidder registration system for use by all agencies
m SDBU directory can provide starting point

m Needs frequent updating

e e et me e s T AT OMRASENL MY M LA SRS B S AR AL DU WA RS e b BBk A VR = e A S PEALARIST T A e e N fast wa e
! :!l :’[gl A raty " S R e e b han s W TR e A A WY S Y s btk R aMR e

Reseanrct &
CONSULIING

13

;

Item 6c¢.

f

;

!

19




3. Continue race-neutral SDBU

Program elements

Bonding, financing, insurance
Other technical assistance
Information on procurement opportunities

Streamlined payment

Liaison with business community

4. Discontinue MBE/WBE

“self-performance” provision

B Prime contractors should not count their-own MBE/WBE or small

nt All primes should be required to meet subcontracting goal

business status as a way to meet contract goal

14

Item 6c¢.

20




Item 6c¢.

5. Continue investigating
complaints of discrimination |

2 Current program allows for SDBU Office to investigate allegations
and complaints

A Provision should be contmued and fully lmplemented

6. Revise bondmg requ:rements

15

# Dougherty County should raise bonding threshold to $100,000+

m Exceptions would still apply

7. Add local small business provisions

B Evaluation preferences for certified local small businesses

=2 Solicitation of bids from certified local small business

Em e ar et e e\ eawt e ts e a me e b - BRI van NS Aa, £ NS R el et et LD (RLSE LTI LW T e SN ¢ M R e Y S DS TR o 8 SR T AR s el AL GV A el e in

Rrseanci &
Consurineg

21




..

8. Require complete subcontractor list

m Dollar amounts and types of work for each sub

@ Agency approval to substitute subs

® Track paymentstosubs
9. Annual MBE/WBE utilization
reports for each Consortium contractor

m Annual “report cards” for each prime contractor doing business
with the Consortium

@ Consortium can better assess any allegations that certain prime
contractors have discriminated against minority- or women-

10. Enforce penalties for misrepresentation
in certification applications

n Allegations that some certified firms are “fronts”

M Existing penalties should be fully enforced

16

i

Item 6c¢.

e

wrr e e 2

22




1

12. Item 6c.

12. Limit certification to firms
within the local marketplace ;

& Firms from Atlanta and beyond currently eligible

B Change eligibility standards so that Program benefits local firms

18

11.

11. Eliminate good faith efforts/change
eligibility to focus on economic disadvantage

® Set small business subcontracting goals on contracts

- -

B Require bidders to meet goals or request waiver prior to bid opening
| Waivers would apply to all bidders on that contract

= Eliminate good faith effort option

17

; Base certification solely on economic criteria

m Current certified firms eligible if they meet size and location criteria

o Chahge definition of “small” from current $17.4 million t
(down to $5 million or $1 million) . F.

A Retain personal net worth limits

| B| B |6 . A - : :
- E

RESEARCH &
CONSULTING
}

23




‘‘‘‘‘ o S T TR TR TR RR R AR T T T TR TR R S e e R A T

13.

Recommendations

12 recommendations to improve existing SDBU Program

» Continue neutral efforts that are working
> New measures to build local small businesses

» Strengthen implementation

BIBIC

RESFARCH &
CONSULTING

12

Item 6c¢.

24




14'

b. More to be done

;

k

Item 6c¢.

There is more for Consortium agencies to do ...

> Some evidence that there is a not a “level playing field” for
MBE/WBEs in the local marketplace

> 27% of local firms are minority- or women-owned,
but most local MBEs and WBEs are small

> Low rates of business ownership for minorities and women

> Some interviewees perceive continuing effects of race and
gender discrimination

m- - e ] e s - g - o - . . LT T LS AT ALY St b ed ae it

RisearrH &
CONSULTING

e e e e T e T e

o g e

25




15-‘

d. Need to revise current
subcontracting program

® The Consortium should revise its current SDBU subcontracting
program

> Need to collect data on all subcontracts
(DCSS has already done this)

> Local criticism of some aspects of current program

> May not meet legal requirements to operate a race/
gender-conscious program in the future

14, |

mm.: oo . - o eke BT S P T
2 I AL S LRSI AR DI AN o P e - . 4, 4 b o R LI Chemhee by e

RESEARCH 8¢
CONSULTING

12

* uMEe
PEY%~ > 2

Item 6c¢.

v ————w——— . ——

26




15.

16

Interviewee and public hearing comments
about subcontracting goals program

® From some MBE/WBEs: seldom contacted for bids on non-goals contracts
B Some contracts do not have subcontracting opportunities

m MBE/WBE “fronts”

m MBE/WBEs listed as subs and not used on the contract

B Opportunities for “bid shopping”

® Difficulties implementing “good faith.efforts"

® Potential for non-local firms to benefit from program

B Program is “too weak”

BIBIC|

RESEARCH 8
CONSULTING

Item 6c¢.

I

}
!

27




17. Item 6c¢.

Share of procurement dollars staying
within local market, July 2004 — June 2007 |

*- Other Georgia
E ‘businesses - .

™ e

Non-local businesses
(1,869 firms)

" Businesses .-
. throughout™
- ‘Unijted States’ -

. Local busiriesses.
(3,261 firms)" "

BIB|C .

ReSEARCH &
CONSULTING E

28




- RS Al AR

bl

18.

Share of procurement dollars staying
within local market, July 2004 — june 2007

Item 6c¢.

Construction
$123 million

Non-local (10%)
o

Local (90%)

Professional services
$24 million

Local (19%)

Non-local (81%)

B[B|C)

Goods
$83 million

Local (36%)

Other services
$19 million

Non-local (33%). p

Local (67%)

RESEARCH &
CONSULTING

29




(£ 3¢9

mne

(2. 4.3

w

ce,

19.
7.

Item 6c¢.

Summary for all procurement areas. Within the “local” industry subsectors, 94 percent of all
transaction dollars went to local firms. Within the non-local” industry sectors, less than 25 percent of
all transaction dollars went to local firms, as shown in Figure C-7.

Figure C-7.
Consortium procurement by local vs. nonlocal subsectors,
july 2004-June 2007

Dollars to non-locat
firms (6%)

Dollars to
local firms (23%)

Dollars to Dollars to non-local
local firms (94%6) firms (77%)
Local subsectors Non-local subsectors

Source: BBC Research & Consulting from analysis of Consortium procurement data.

BBC ReSEARCH & CONSULTING APPENDIX C, PAGE 8

o r— J— T TR rEer T S ———
T e an

/T T30

PRS-

A e

Tk et ¢

2t b P —— e 4
Pt



2”.

| TERRELL ] 35 ;
L. P
\ | *

. N o | k

\ ’ \
‘ _J‘-’A-.L.o ' . 1 ’ — L
. OUGHERTY - | WORTH -\q |
& CALHOUN T Doglban\l" } * )
. L]

. ' “
- . | Sylvester -
- _r"'"‘% ' -“? |

m
>
33
<
'0
]
]
.?‘
]
L]

PR RV S
B\akeiym-w‘l--_\ S MITCHELL " COLQUITT
! MILLER . S ' | /

S N oy |

DY + _ . [
SEMINOLE, DECATUR GRA \ THOMAS ,‘ .
E . i Thomasville !
- |

. St n g T
» s ERAEN 3 Y B Ll SR
B

Item 6c¢.




@Q%m%

=

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 6, 2022
To: The Board of County Commissioners
From: Albany Dougherty Planning Commission

Subject: #22-021 Rezone (2908 Gillionville Road)

Lanier Engineering, INC (22-021) has submitted an application to the Albany
Dougherty Planning Commission requesting that the Official Zoning Map of Dougherty

County be amended to rezone 73.261 acres from C-2 (General Mixed-Use District) and
C-7 (Mixed-Use Planned-Development District) to C-1 (Neighborhood Mixed-Use
Business District). The property is located at the 2908 Gillionville Road
(00306/00001/07B). The property owner is Fish House Campgrounds, INC; the applicant
is Lanier Engineering, INC. (District 5)

Sanford Hillsman offered a motion to approve the request to rezone the property
located at 2908 Gillionville Road from C-2 & C-7 to C-1.; seconded by Jimmy Hall, the
motion carried 8-0 with the following votes:

William Geer Tie or Quorum
Billy Merritt Yes

Art Brown Yes

Jimmy Hall Yes

Sanford Hillsman Yes

Yvonne Jackson Yes

Aaron Johnson Yes

Charles Ochie Yes

Helen Young Absent

Willie Simmons Yes

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Item 7a.

P.O. Box 447 Albany, GA 31702 | Phone: 229.438.3901 | Fax: 229.438.3965 | www.albanyga.gov

32




Item 7a.

33




Item 7a.

34




Item 7a.

35




Item 7a.

36




Item 7a.

37




Item 7a.

38




Item 7a.

39




Item 7a.

40




Item 7a.

41




Item 7a.

42




Item 7a.

43




Item 7a.

44




Item 7a.

45




Item 7a.

46




Item 7a.

47




Item 7a.

48




Item 7a.

49




Item 7a.

50




Item 7a.

51




Item 7a.

52




Item 7a.

53




@Q%m%

=

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 6, 2022
To: The Board of County Commissioners
From: Albany Dougherty Planning Commission

Subject: #22-022 Rezone (2908 Gillionville Road)

Lanier Engineering, INC (22-022) has submitted an application to the Albany

Dougherty Planning Commission requesting Special Approval to operate a Women's
Recovery Center in a C-1 (Neighborhood Mixed-Use Business District). The parcel is a
73.261-acre developed parcel. The property is located at 2908 Gillionville Road
(00306/00001/07B). The property owner is Fish House Campgrounds, INC; the applicant
is Lanier Engineering, INC. (District 5)

Billy Merritt offered a motion to approve the request for Special Approval to operate a
Women’s Recovery Center located at 2908 Gillionville Road; seconded by Sanford
Hillsman, the motion carried 8-0 with the following votes:

William Geer Tie or Quorum
Billy Merritt Yes

Art Brown Yes

Jimmy Hall Yes

Sanford Hillsman Yes

Yvonne Jackson Yes

Aaron Johnson Yes

Charles Ochie Yes

Helen Young Absent

Willie Simmons Yes

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Item 7b.

P.O. Box 447 Albany, GA 31702 | Phone: 229.438.3901 | Fax: 229.438.3965 | www.albanyga.gov

54




Item 7b.

55




Item 7b.

56




Item 7b.

57




Item 7b.

58




Item 7b.

59




Item 7b.

60




Item 7b.

61




Item 7b.

62




Item 7b.

63




Item 7b.

64




Item 7b.

65




Item 7b.

66




Item 7b.

67




Item 7b.

68




Item 7b.

69




Item 7b.

70




Item 7b.

71




Item 7b.

72




Item 7b.

73




DOUGHERTY  scousan

/\/ COUNTY Assistant County Administrator

Geovgiov

DOUGHERTY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ADMINISTRATION

Agenda Item
Date: April 22, 2022
Meeting Date: May 9, 2022
Subject/Title: Sign Posts Order
Presented for: Decision
Presenter: Scott Addison

Statement of Issue
The Public Works Department is requesting the approval to purchase 200 — 10-foot sign posts,
200 — 12-foot sign posts and 400 — 3-foot anchors.

History/Facts and Issues

The Dougherty County Public Works Department is requesting the approval to purchase the
above quantities of signposts. These posts are used to place road signage along the County right-
of-ways and roadways. Three quotes were obtained with only two vendors being able to provide
all material. Public Works is requesting to utilize the quote of the lowest vendor meeting
specifications, Big Green Sign Company (Dublin, GA).

Recommended Action
Recommend Dougherty County Commission approve the quote from Big Green Sign Company
for a total expenditure of $29,440.

Funding Source

TSPLOST Signage Funds

222 PINE AVENUE | SUITE 540 | ALBANY, GEORGIA 31701 | 229.431.2121 office | 229.438.3967 fax
dougherty.ga.us

Item 8a.

74




DOUGHERTY  scousan

/\/ COUNTY Assistant County Administrator

Geovgiov

DOUGHERTY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ADMINISTRATION

Agenda Item
Date: April 25, 2022
Meeting Date: May 9, 2022
Subject/Title: Body Cameras/Software for DCP
Presented for: Decision
Presenter: Scott Addison, Asst. County Administrator

Statement of Issue
DCP is requesting to purchase forty (40) body-worn cameras and cloud storage software.

History/Facts and Issues

DCP is requesting to purchase forty (40) body-worn cameras from the single source vendor
Motorola Solutions (Allen, TX) in the amount of $253,760. This quote includes the body-worn
cameras, unlimited cloud storage, upgraded equipment, installation, and programming. The
vendor provides body-worn cameras for local public safety offices. The current software is
outdated, unrepairable, and is not capable of maintaining the capacity amount needed for the
department.

Recommended Action
Recommend Dougherty County Commission approves the purchase of body-worn cameras for
DCP for a total expenditure of $253,760.

Funding Source
ARPA Funds

S

222 PINE AVENUE | SUITE 540 | ALBANY, GEORGIA 31701 | 229.431.2121 office | 229.438.3967 fax
dougherty.ga.us

Item 8b.

75




Item 8c.

(“C///(/ 7Yy

PROCUREMENT RECOMMENDATION
DATE: May 6, 2022

TITLE: ARPA/SLFRF Consultant DEPARTMENT: DOCO Administration

REFERENCE RFP 22-059 ACCOUNT

NUMBER: NUMBER:

OPENING DATE:  April 5, 2022 BUDGETED AMOUNT: $350,000.00

BUYER: Christina (Tina) Strassenberg DEPARTMENT  Scott Anderson
CONTACTS:

Yvette Fields, Director

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval to contract with GSG + ANSER, from Tallahassee, FL, to provide grant
administration and management services for Dougherty County. The contract will be a time and
materials contract based on the sheet rate, not to exceed $350,000.00.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

RFP 22-059 was advertised in March 2022 in the newspaper, on the local cable access channel, on
the City of Albany website, on the Georgia Procurement Registry, on the Georgia Grant
Professionals Community Website, and four (4) individuals/firms were directly solicited. Fourteen
(14) responses were received, two of those were late and deemed non-responsive. Twelve (12)
responses were evaluated by the Proposal Analysis Group (PAG) and the three (3) top-ranked
responding firms (3) were interviewed by the PAG. GSG + ANSER is the top-ranked respondent
after all evaluations have been completed and tabulated.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR ACTION:

(+YAPPROVED ( ) DISAPPROVED ( ) HOLD
COMMENTS:
: / A
~ ; J
Je/22 Joe— G
DATE / COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR ¢ Assx)

List of Documents Attached:
RFP 22-059
Evaluation Tabulation

CENTRAL SERVICES

PO Box 447 Albany, GA 31702 | Phone: 229 431 3211 | Fax: 229 431 2184 | www albany.ga us

76




DOCO ARPASLFRF Grant Administration and Management

REF. NO. 22-059

COA Procurement Division

Item 8c.

EVALUATION CRITERIA #1
EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE

30 POINTS ALLOWED

PROPOSER #1 #2 #3 AVERAGE
Delerne CPA 12 8 5 8.33
BerryDunn 28 28 27 27.67
GSG + ANSER 29 30 28 29.00
Kehoe Consulting Group 6 2 5 433
Elite Disaster Consulting 25 25 20 23.33
Southern Imaginations 12 13 5 10.00
DCJ Global Management Solutions 6 8 1 5.00
iParametrics 27 20 27 24.67
AE Engineering 10 6 1 5.67
Engaged Health Strategies 11 11 5 9.00
Booth Management Consulting 26 15 20 20.33
GrantThornton 25 12 25 20.67
EVALUATION CRITERIA #2 20 POINTS ALLOWED
PROJECT APPROACH

PROPOSER #1 #2 #3 AVERAGE
Delerne CPA 10 7 5 7.33
BerryDunn 15 18 15 16.00
GSG + ANSER 19 20 17 18.67
Kehoe Consulting Group 6 2 2 3.33
Elite Disaster Consulting 15 13 15 14.33
Southern Imaginations 6 10 10 8.67
DCJ Global Management Solutions 5 7 3 5.00
iParametrics 16 13 16 15.00
AE Engineering 8 10 1 6.33
Engaged Health Strategies 8 8 5 7.00
Booth Management Consulting 13 8 18 13.00
GrantThornton 14 10 1 8.33
EVALUATION CRITERIA #3 20 POINTS ALLOWED
STRATEGY FOR PROJECT SCHEDULES

PROPOSER #1 #2 #3 AVERAGE
Delerne CPA 10 10 10 10.00
BerryDunn 18 17 18 17.67
GSG + ANSER 19 20 20 19.67
Kehoe Consulting Group 6 2 0 267
Elite Disaster Consulting 15 10 15 13.33
Southern Imaginations 6 5 10 7.00
DCJ Global Management Solutions 2 3 10 5.00
iParametrics 18 13 19 16.67
AE Engineering 7 8 1 5.33
Engaged Health Strategies 8 10 1 6.33
Booth Management Consulting 13 6 15 11.33
GrantThornton 13 10 18 13.67

77




DOCO ARPASLFRF Grant Administration and Management

REF. NO. 22-059

COA Procurement Division

Item 8c.

EVALUATION CRITERIA #4 10 POINTS ALLOWED
QUALITY ASSURANCE PROCEDURES

PROPOSER #1 #2 #3 AVERAGE
Delerne CPA 5 3 8 5.33
BerryDunn 8 8 8 8.00
GSG + ANSER 9 10 10 9.67
Kehoe Consulting Group 3 2 0 1.67
Elite Disaster Consulting 6 5 7 6.00
Southern Imaginations 3 5 5 433
DCJ Global Management Solutions 2 3 1 2.00
iParametrics 7 5 9 7.00
AE Engineering 5 4 1 3.33
Engaged Health Strategies 5 4 1 3.33
Booth Management Consulting 4 6 5 5.00
GrantThornton 7 7 10 8.00
EVALUATION CRITERIA #5 15 POINTS ALLOWED
QUALIFICATIONS OF KEY PERSONNEL

PROPOSER #1 #2 #3 AVERAGE

Delerne CPA 7 3 5 5.00
BerryDunn 14 13 12 13.00
GSG + ANSER 15 15 14 14.67
Kehoe Consulting Group 4 3 2 3.00
Elite Disaster Consulting 10 7 11 9.33
Southern Imaginations 6 8 10 8.00
DCJ Global Management Solutions 4 3 1 2.67
iParametrics 13 9 13 11.67
AE Engineering 4 5 1 3.33
Engaged Health Strategies 7 6 3 5.33
Booth Management Consulting 10 10 7 9.00
GrantThornton 9 10 10 9.67
EVALUATION CRITERIA #6 5 POINTS ALLOWED
FEE PROPOSAL

PROPOSER #1 #2 #3 AVERAGE
Delerne CPA 3.47 3.47 3.47 3.47
BerryDunn 212 212 212 212
GSG + ANSER 2.42 2.42 2.42 2.42
Kehoe Consulting Group 3.41 3.41 3.41 3.41
Elite Disaster Consulting 2.65 2.65 2.65 2.65
Southern Imaginations 3.89 3.89 3.89 3.89
DCJ Globa! Management Solutions 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45
iParametrics 3.17 3.17 3.17 3.17
AE Engineering 3.71 3.71 3.7 3.7
Engaged Health Strategies 3.92 3.92 3.92 3.92
Booth Management Consulting 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
GrantThornton 3.36 3.36 3.36 3.36

78




DOCO ARPASLFRF Grant Administration and Management
REF. NO. 22-059
COA Procurement Division

Item 8c.

TOTALS
Delerne CPA
BerryDunn
GSG + ANSER
Kehoe Consulting Group
Elite Disaster Consulting
Southern Imaginations
DCJ Global Management Solutions
iParametrics
AE Engineering
Engaged Health Strategies
Booth Management Consuilting
GrantThornton

39.47
84.45
94.08
18.41
68.98
41.89
23.11
78.17
27.71
34.92
63.67
63.69

EVALUATORS

Scott Addison, Assistant County Administrator
Sam Allen, Dougherty County EMS Director
Wendy Vogle, Assistant Director for Finance

79




Item 9a.

NS COUNTY

222 Pine Avenue, Suite 540, Post Office Box 1827
Albany, Georgia 31702-1827

ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION

Date of Application: APril 20, 2022 & New Applicant O Transfer of Ownership

INSTRUCTIONS: Every question must be answered, typewritten or printed legibly in ink. If the space provided is not sufficient, answer the
question on a separate sheet and indicate in the space provided that a separate sheet is attached. When completed the application must be dated,
signed and verified, under oath by the applicant and filed with the License Inspector, City of Albany, 240 Pine Ave, Ste 150, Albany, Georgia 31701.
with all supporting documents and a money order, cashier’s or certified check for the exact fee. Please schedule an appointment with the
Chief Licensing Inspector by calling 229-431-2118. Appointments are scheduled Tuesdays and Thursdays from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m.

[v] Administrative Fee: $50
Check Appropriate Block(s):

BEER, Consumption $500 D WINE, Consumption $350 D LIQUOR, Package/Consumption $2,000
[]BEER, Package $400 [TwINE, Package $350  [_]LIQUOR, Wholesale $3,000
DBEER, Brewers $3,000 DWIN E, Manufacture $1,000 |:| PACKAGE-Liquor, Beer, and Wine $2,000
[]BEER, Wholesale $750 [C]wiINE, wholesale $500 [ ] CONSUMPTION-Liquor, Beer and Wine $2,500

D LIQUOR, Manufacture $3,000

TRADE NAME OF BUSINESS: Pace Cﬂ Express

BUSINESS ADDRESS:; 3903 Sylvester Hwy BUSINESS PHONE:
COUNTY IN WHICH
MAILING ADDRESS IF DIFFERENT FROM BUSINESS ADDRESS
MAILING ADDRESS: SAME AS ABOVE
CITY: STATE: ZIP CODE NUMBER:

THIS APPLICATION IS FILED BY:
[J SINGLE PROPRIETOR ~ [1PARTNERSHIP B COPORATION (Documents Required) [0 PRIVATE CLUB (DocumentsRequired)

GENERAL INFORMATION LICENSEE

1. FULL NAME OF LICENSEE: Faisal ljaz
ADDRESS OF LEGAL RESIDENCE: 702 Bear Creek Rd.
COUNTY OF
cITy; Adel STATE: Ga ZIP CODE: 31620 RESIDENCE: Cook
MOBILE PHONE: (347) 654-1279 EMAIL: faisal.ijaz@aol.com AGE: 42
2. FULL NAME OF LICENSEE:
DDRESS OF LEGAL RESIDENCE:
COUNTY OF
CITY: STATE: ZIP CODE: RESIDENCE:
MOBILE PHONE: EMAIL: AGE:

80




Item 9a.

(A). If applicant resided at current residence less than 2 years list past address:

3.[[] Manager/ Responsible Person Information (Agent):  [¥] Managed by Applicant (Go to question #4)

Name: Age: Phone #
Address: City: State: Zip:

CERTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT

I the applicant of this alcohol application do hereby appoint the above agent who
resides within the County of Dougherty, in the State of Georgia as my lawful and true manager/responsible
person who conducts business for this establishment. This certification becomes a part of this application for the
business known as at

Agent Signature Date Applicant Signature Date

4. List all Corporations or firms associated with this business or its principal officers and their
percentages of ownership (attach list If necessary):

Name Address Percentage
A Sandhu Bro LLC. 702 Bear Creek Rd. Adel, Ga. 31620 100%
B
(&

5. List the owner of the property or the property manager & company who issued the lease (include address &
phone number): Check one:  []Lleased 36 # of Months (] Purchased/Owner

Dorminey Development LLC. 120 Depot Ct. Peachtree City, Ga. 30269 (770) 302-0004

6. Has the applicant or any person listed in this application ever been convicted of any felony under federal or
statelaw? YES ~ NO v . If yes, please provide details for each instance.

7. Has the applicant or any person listed in this application ever been convicted of any violation of federal or
state law or regulation respecting to the manufacture, possession or sale of alcoholic beverages or who
has forfeited his or her bond to appear in court to answer charges for any such violations?

YES _ NO v . Ifyes, please provide details for each instance.

8. Haveyou ever been denied or had an alcohol license that has been revoked?
YES__ NO_v . If yes give date, location, and reasons.

81




Item 9a.

9. TYPE OF BUSINESS:
SINES: (Chack One) [ CONVENIENCE/GROCERY STORE

L] RESTAURANT O PACKAGE STORE
0] PUB/TAVERN 00 MULTI-PURPOSE FACILITY
O] HOTEL/MOTEL ] OTHER (SPECIFY )
[ PRIVATE CLUB (NON-PROFIT)
OATH
10, 1 Faisal ljaz (The Applicant), being duly sworn according to law, do swear or

affirm that the facts stated in the above application are true and correct. Further that any false information
that I have provided and should have known to be false may lead this application to be denied or revoked if
it is discovered at a later date. Notwithstanding having criminal charges brought against me for false
statements. I will promptly notify the License Inspector of any changes to the above information. I have
read, understand, and also agree to abide by the Ordinances for Dougherty County, and any State or
Federal Laws or regulations governing the service or sale of alcoholic beverages. I further swear or affirm
that this application is made in order to procure an alcoholic beverage license in Dougherty County,
Georgia.

I am aware of the age requirement for the admittance to alcoholic establishments, Days and Hours of Sale,
and the requirement for Alcoholic Beverage Handlers Cards. I further certify that my business meets the
required specifications and qualifications for the type of business as indicated above.

SIGNATURE OF APPL (S):

L AT

e
2
Sworn to and subscribed before me this
Lot day of _@G\A’, ,20 "Z&'
. c i
NOTARY PUBLICY U
OFFICE USE ONLY

PROXIMITIES (LEAVE BLANK IF A TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP):

A. Nearest School: 12000 Feet From: SYlvester Road Elementary (2600 Trenton Ln.)

(Must be greater than 300 ft. for beer and wine, 600 ft. for distilled spirits)

B. Nearest Church: 5,000 Feet From: Victory Tabernancle Assembly of God ( 3250 Sylvester Rd.)

(Must be greater than 300 ft.)

C. Other Distances:

1. N/A feet.

(Distance between Bars, Nightclubs, Taverns, Lounges within 1,000 feet of this applied location.)

2. N/A feet.

(If requested location is within 300 feet of Government owned or operated Alcohol Treatment Center.)

3. N/A feet.

(If requested location is within 300 feet of any Housing Authority Property.)

D. Package Stores feet from existing package store

located at (Must be greaterthan 1,5001ft.)

82




Item 9a.

Is this location or has this location been licensed for alcohol? DYyes 0O No Lic.No. DA ZZ-2000003
5 1010.00
If Yes, License Number: DA20-000005 LastYearLicensed: 2022 Fee $
Business Nammie: Pace Car Express — 4/21/2022
Lichnsas: Saif Ullah e AD. L/
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Applicant lease on the property commence on April 1, 2022
COPY OF ADVERTISEMENT
WORK SESSION DATE; May 9, 2022
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR PACKAGED
REGULAR MEETING DATE: May 16, 2022 | Fatal Jon a5 Paos Gar Eprss 1
ad 2 3503 Sylvester Rd., Albany, GA 31705, give
ZONING: DISTRICT: S s el Ll

Applicant(s) meet criteria: @ No

cense to be considered on 05162022,
Al ; D ;
T i

No

/e 6/%
. o . " = ’D
Recommendation: @ Disapproved

' 95-0Y- 22

Chief of IicefDesigneeU Date County Clerk/Designee

Remarks:

Approved

Date

Disapproved

COMMENTS:

Revised 8/20%R.

83




ARPA FY22 Spending Plan Proposed Amendment

CATEGORY

Premium Pay Raise - General Fund
Premium Pay Raise - SSD
Consultants

EE Vaccination Incentives
Vaccination Events

Paid COVID Leave

Health Plan Costs

COVID PPE & Supplies

Technology

Broadband

Mobile Library & Supplies

Health Dept Mobile Clinic & Supplies
Public Safety Vehicles
Contingencies

Albany Rescue Mission approved 3-21-22

Dougherty County

FY22 Adjusted

FY22 Original Spending Spending Plan
Plan Budget Budget

S 2,546,058.00 $ 2,546,058.00
S 406,362.00 S 374,323.00
S 50,000.00 S 50,000.00
S 300,000.00 S 300,000.00
S 400,000.00 $  400,000.00
S 200,000.00 $ 200,000.00
S 1,500,000.00 $ 1,500,000.00
S 120,000.00 $ 120,000.00
S 1,016,234.00 $ 1,779,439.00
S 1,001,346.00 S -
S 400,000.00 S 400,000.00
S 400,000.00 S 400,000.00
s - $ 300,000.00
S 60,000.00 S 30,180.00
S 8,400,000.00 $ 8,400,000.00
S 54,000.00 S 54,000.00
S 8,454,000.00 $ 8,454,000.00

Budget Adj.

(32,039.00)

763,205.00
(1,001,346.00)

300,000.00

$
s
s
s
s
S
S -
S
$
S
$
S
$
$  (29,820.00)

Percent
Change

-7.9%

75.1%
-100.0%

-49.7%

Item 9b.

84

As of 2022.05.05




Item 10a.

J

DOUGHERTY
AN CONIY

PRESS RELEASE FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

May 13, 2022

MEDIA CONTACT:

WENDY HOWELL

DOUGHERTY COUNTY PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
229.302.3006 (office) or 229.854.0006 (cell)
whowell@dougherty.ga.us

Dougherty County Police Department to Host Fallen
Officers Memorial Ceremony on Monday

DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GA — Dougherty County Police Department (DCPD) will host the
annual Fallen Officers Memorial Ceremony on Monday, May 16, 2022, at 1 p.m. at the Al-
bany Technical College Kirkland Conference Center, located at 1704 S. Slappey Boulevard,
Albany. The annual “Fallen, But Not Forgotten” Ceremony is held annually, and this year’s
theme is “Honoring Courage, Saluting Sacrifice,” with a Joint Proclamation by City of Albany
Mayor Bo Dorough and Dougherty County Commission Chairman, Christopher S. Cohilas, to be
signed and presented.

This annual ceremony is held the same week as National Peace Officers Memorial Day and Na-
tional Police Week, which is recognized this year beginning Sunday, May 15, 2022, through Sat-
urday, May 21, 2022. This week recognizes and honors all the law enforcement officers as our
guardians of life and property, defenders of the individual right to be free, warriors in the war

85




Item 10a.

against crime and dedicated to the preservation of life, liberty and the pursuit of happiness. With
thousands of law enforcement officers losing their lives in the line of duty in the United States,
as of May 2, 2022, two officers were killed in Georgia and 99 officers have lost their lives na-
tionwide.

Keynote speaker for the ceremony will be Judge Willie E. Lockette, Chief Judge for the Superior
Court of Dougherty County and the Dougherty Judicial Circuit. Born in Turner County, Georgia,
Judge Lockette graduated valedictorian from A.S. Clarke High School in Cordele, Georgia and
went on to earn a bachelor’s degree in History and Political Science Summa Cum Laude from
Fort Valley State University, and a Juris Doctor Degree with high honorsw from University of
Illinois, College of Law, Champaign, Illinois. Additionally, he has earned professional creden-
tials from the National Institute of Trial Advocacy, Emory University College is Law, Atlanta,
Georgia, and the National Judicial College, University of Nevada, Reno, Nevada.

A member of the State Bar Association of Georgia and licensed to practice law in all Georgia
trial courts, the Supreme Court of Georgia, Georgia Court of Appeals, the United States District
Courts for the Middle and Northern Districts and the United States Courts of Appeal for the Fifth
and Eleventh Circuits, Judge Lockette previously practiced law as a Staff Attorney and Manag-
ing Attorney of the Albany Regional Office of Georgia Legal Services Programs, Inc. He served
as part-time Judge of the Magistrate Court of Dougherty County, Georgia, before being ap-
pointed to Chief Judge of that Court, and Judge of the State Court of Dougherty County (by des-
ignation).

Receiving numerous social, civic and religious awards and honors, Judge Lockette was elected
Judge of the Superior Court of Dougherty County in 1996 and then, re-elected for a consecutive
four-year term without opposition. He became Chief Judge of the Superior Court of Dougherty
County in 2009 and is a licensed and ordained Baptist Minister and Pastor of the Greater Pines
Chapel Missionary Baptist Church in Albany, Georgia.

Chief Judge Willie E. Lockette, Dougherty County
Superior Court and Dougherty Judicial Circuit,
will serve as this year’s Fallen Officers Memorial
Ceremony Keynote Speaker.

86




HiH

About Dougherty County, Georgia

Located in the heart of Southwest Georgia, Dougherty County is home to internationally recognized quail
plantations, a university and technical college. Our mission is to improve the quality of life for all citizens by
being accessible and good stewards of our resources, delivering cost-effective, responsive services with integ-
rity, fairness, and friendliness. For more information, visit Dougherty.ga.us. Or, find us on Facebook at face-
book.com/Dougherty.ga.us or on Twitter and Instagram @1doughertycoga.

Item 10a.

87




	Top
	Item 5a.	Minutes
	2022.04.18 Minutes Regular
	2022.04.25 Minutes Work

	Item 6c.	Delegation c_William Wright
	2022.05.16 Delegation c_William Wright 1
	2022.05.16 Delegation c_William Wright 2

	Item 7a.	Zoning a_Fish Camp 22-021
	Zoning A_Lanier Recap
	Zoning A_Lanier

	Item 7b.	Zoning b_Fishcamp 22-022
	Zoning B_Lanier (Special Approval) Recap
	Zoning B_Lanier (Special Approval)

	Item 8a.	Purchase a_PW Signs
	Purchase A_Sign Posts

	Item 8b.	Purchase b_DCP Cameras
	Purchase B_DCP Bodycam and software

	Item 8c.	Purchase c_ARPA
	Purchase C_ARPA Admin

	Item 9a.	Other a_Alcohol Application
	Other A_Alcohol License

	Item 9b.	Other b_ARPA Amendment
	Other B_ARPA Amendment

	Item 10a.	Administrator Update 1
	2022.05.16 Administrator Update 1

	Bottom

